
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 10/1/2010 12:16:08 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: TURN CLAIM AND DECISION ON REQUEST FOR INTERVENOR 

COMPENSATION

It's all part of our long-term plan for the firm of Lindh, IComp,
and Clanon, for when Frank and I are fired by Governor Whitman through President
Florez. A frivolous-intervention penalty could hurt
us.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2010 12:07 PM 
To: Clanon,
Paul
Subject: Fw: TURN CLAIM AND DECISION ON REQUEST FOR INTERVENOR 
COMPENSATION

A bonus for intervenor compensation
intervention ? If you go there, make sure there is a penalty for frivolous 
intervention (ie Barbara George).

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
To:
Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Fri Oct 01 11:23:55 2010
Subject: FW:
TURN CLAIM AND DECISION ON REQUEST FOR INTERVENOR COMPENSATION

first time I ever heard of a 25% 
bonus on intervenor comp for doing such an "outstanding" job
FYI
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RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday,
September 29, 2010 11:55 AN 
To: Hughes,
John (Reg Rel)
Subject: TURN CLAIN AND DECISION ON REQUEST FOR INTERVENOR
COMPENSATION

«TURN.pdf>>
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